

May 28, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Rochelle C. Bavol, Acting Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – COMSECY-14-0015 – SECURITY
INSPECTIONS AT U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
DECOMMISSIONING POWER REACTORS

The Commission agrees with the staff's conclusion that NRC-conducted force-on-force inspections during decommissioning are not warranted because the current security inspection program provides adequate oversight and verification of the security posture given a reduction in both risk and the number of target sets at decommissioning power reactors. The Commission has approved the staff's recommendation to continue the current practice of security inspections for decommissioning power reactors which do not include NRC-conducted force-on-force inspections.

cc: Chairman Macfarlane
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff
OGC
CFO
OCA
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR